Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 13 April 2018 05:03

To: 'ministersoffice@health.gov.ie'

Cc: Sheila Kelly

Subject: Request from the Lucan ACM members - Community based Day care Services. item 54865

Dear Minister

At a previous meeting of the Lucan Area Committee (ACM), the motion below was passed by the members. From our records, it appears that no reply was received. |
would be most grateful if you could look at this item and provide a reply at your earlies convenience.

"That this Area Committee calls on the Minister for Health and the HSE to make provision in the 2018 Service Plan for
the development of much-needed community-based Day Care services in areas such as Lucan where, according to
Census 2016, the population aged 65 or over increased by 45.1% since 2011."

Any reply will be circulate to the members and will be available to the public as part of the published minutes.

Regards,

Barbara Reilly
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24
breilly@sdublincoco.ie
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